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Purvis, Cathalene 

From: Purvis, Cathalene 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 25, 2015 1:21 PM 
Bourgoin, Veronica 

Subject: RE: Ads 

Roni, 

Please pay both invoices from cost center 450971. 

Thank you, 

Cathalene 

From: Bourgoin, Veronica 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 12:52 PM 
To: Purvis, Cathalene 
Subject: Ads 

Good Afternoon, I need cost centers on the attached. 

Thank you 
Rani 

Veronica (Roni) Bourgoin 

ADEQ, Fiscal Division 

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

Phone: 501.682.0901 
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Certificate of Publication 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 
ss 

COUNTY OF NEWfON 

I, {}l+AJS 0 1.----, upon oath state that I am Business 
Manager of NI.WfON COUNTY TIMES, a weekly newspaper pubhshed 
at Ja•per, Newton County~ Arkansas, and that said newspaper has a bona fide 

circulation in said county, that the annexed 
advertisement was insened, and published, in 
said newspaper for _Lr_ consecutive weeks, 
as follows: 1st insenion 

on the /8' day of11lcuJ 20_l_:;; 

2nd on the _ day of ____ 20_ 

3rd on the _ day of ____ 20_ 

4th on the _ day of ____ 20_ 

5th on the_ day of ____ 20_ 

6~....,_ ..---.-- 20_ 

Business Manager 

s~~ribed and sworn to before me this 
~day of rro.rab , 20(~ 

4'£6 ~ ~-----
FEE /0/,1/5 
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® DAiiYllMES 870-741-2325 INVOICE 
Netghbo!N~w~ 

PO. Box 00 
I I IW...Ru"'~""""" 

H..-ntof\. AA 12601 

Newton TIMES County 870-446-2645 
DATE: 

03/20/2015 

ACCOUNT# 

INVOICE# 

SALESPERSON: 

49012 

225675 

601 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK AR 72118-5328 

I 
AD II DESCRIPTION 

39007 Ncr PUBLIC NOTICE OF ~C HEARING 

REt 

MA 
BY: 

START/STOP INS AMOUNT 

03/18 - 03/18 1 $101.25 

r"ETVED 

R 2 5 REC'O 

I AMOUNT~~~!. 2 sl 

IMPORTANT- Please detach and return this portion to ensure proper credit. 

CUSTOMER NAME PAYMENT 
ilff~ ENCLOSED 0 Please make check payable to NEIGHBOR NEWS. 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ondude)Out .:count.....-nberon)'OUI check. Please dono! srape 01 ~payment toremuancesrub. 
ACCOUNT DATE INVI 

49012 03 /20/15 225675 

AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

$101. 25 

Neighbor News 
P.O. Box330 

BoiWar, MO 65613 
Phone: 417-326-7636 Fax: 417-326-7643 

www.swm.nelghbornews.com 

CHARGE MY CREDIT CARP 
MASTERCARD 0 VISA 0 DISCOVER 0 AMEX 0 
Plea~ onclude credrt catd number, exporatlon date, ~ut•l)l code and sognature 

Exp.___/ __ esc __ 

Signature---------------- ---


